
The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Town of Montgomery Page 2 For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: cash receipts/revenue, purchases/disbursements/ expenses, payroll, general requirements, and specific requirements. For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended July 31, 1996, the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, had no major federal financial assistance programs and expended 100% of its total federal financial assistance under the following nonmajor federal financial assistance programs: LrNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AIqD URBAN DEVELOPMENT Office of Community Planning and Development: Louisiana Division of Administration; office of Community Development; Community Development Block Grant - CFDA 14.228 We performed tests of controls, as required by 0MB Circular A-128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we have considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and rein~bursements and amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to the aforementioned nonmajor programs. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be a mate:cial weakness as defined above. This report is intended solely for the use of management, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and the federal grantor agency and should not be used for any other purpose. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report which is a matter of public record. 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27, 1996 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Town of Montgomery P. O. Box 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

A NEILL JACKSON, JR. CPA (Sel"ed) 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, and the combining, individual fuund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 1996. These financial statements arE! the responsibility of the To~'s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit;. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, , issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of OMB Circular A-128,"Audits of State and Local Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of raaterial misstatement. /~n audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amou~:ts and disclosures in the financial statements. ~ audit also includes assessing the accotmting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of financial statements taken as a whole and on group financial statements. The accompanying forming an opinion on the general purpose the combining, individual fund and account Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole. 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27, 1996 
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FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/ PROGRAM TITLE 

THE YEAR ENDED 
FEDERAL CFDA NUMBER GRANTOR'S hn~REW 

Administered through the State of Louisiana - Division of Administration Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Program 14.228 101-5087 

*Credit balances represent deferred revenue. Debit balances represent intergovernmental receivables. 

71 Supplementary schedule. Presented as additional analytical data 
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INDEPENDEITT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON COMPLI/LNCE BASED ON AN ADDIT OF GENEF3%L PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS pERFORME~ IN ACCOR/MiNCE Wl~q GOVEP~N~ AUDITING 
The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Town of Montgomery P. O. Box 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

A. NEILLJACKSON, JR,CPA (Retired) 

We have audited the general purpose financial ststements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 1996 and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards Government A~ditin~ Standaxds issued by the Comptroller General of the United States Those standards require that we plan and perform about whether the financial statements are free the audit to obtain reasonable assurance of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the Town,s n~nagement. As a part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the Town of Montgomery's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, our objective was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of reported under our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be This report is intended for the information the Legislative Auditor of the State of However, this report is a matter of pttblic 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27, 1996 

of the management of the Town of Montgomery Louisiana and the federal grantor agency record and its distribution is not limited. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AI~PLICABLE TO FEDEP.AL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGP3%MS 
The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Town of Montgomery P. O. Box 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

ANEILLJACKSON,JR.,CPA (Reli,ed) 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, and the combining, individual ftuld, and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 1996. We have applied procedures to test the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the schedule of federal financial assistance, for the year ended July 51, 1996: Political Activity, Civil Rights Davis Bacon Act Drug-Free Workplace Act Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget~s "Compliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments". Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, compliance with ~he requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, had not complied, in all material respecRs, with those requirements. This report is intended for the infolm%ation of management, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and the federal grantor agency. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27, 1996 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS 

The Ho]lorable Tim Coolma/1, Mayor and Hembers of the ToWn Council Town o).~ Montgomery P. O. BOX 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

ANEILLJACKSON. JR*CPA ~P.et.ed~ 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27. 1996. In con~tection with our audit of the 1996 general purpose financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and our consideration of the internal control systems used to administer federal financial ass/stance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments", we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended July 31, 1996. As required by Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types of sez~ices allowed or u_nallowed; eligibility and other provisions that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the Town's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of nonco~liance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph, with respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the Town of Montgomery had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. Also, the results of our procedures did no disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements. This report is intended for the information of the management, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and the federal grantor agency. However, this report is a matter of pD.blic record and its distribution is not limited. 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana Novembsr 27, 1996 
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A NE~LL JAC'~SON, JR , CPA (Relired} 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFOPd~ED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Town of Montgomery P. O. Box 99 Montgor~ery, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Towll of Montgomery, Louisiana, and the combining, individual fund and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27. 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Governraent Auditina Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about ~ether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The management of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining a~ internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by rm~nagement are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control strllcture are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that aE~sets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use Or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted acco%ulting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies may deteriorate. In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, for the year ended July 31, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be material weaknesses under standards established by the American Institute of Certified public Accountants. A 76 
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IhTDEPENDE/qT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FED~PJkL FINANCIA/u A~SISTA~CE PROGP3%MS 

The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Me,~bers of the Town Council Town of Montgomery P. O. Box 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

ANEttLJACKSC~.JR,CPA (Retir6d) 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, and the combining, individual ftuld and account group financial statements as of and for the year ended July 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated November 27, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing Government Auditin~ Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-12B, "Audits of State Governments". Those standards and 0MB Circular A-128 require that we plan and audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements material misstatement. 
standards; States; and and Local perform the are free of 

In pla)ining and performing our audit for the year ended July 31, 1996, we considered the Town's internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the Town's general purpose financial statements and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the general purpose, confining, individual fund and account group financial statements in a separate report dated Noven%ber 27, 1996. The management of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments bymanagement are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeg~Aarded against loss from ~nauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. 78 
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The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and blembers of the Tovn% Cottncil Post Office BOX 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

TELEPHONE (318) 352-6458 FAX (318) 352-0404 

We are writing this letter as a follow-up to financial statements of the Town of Montgomery ended. 

A NEILL JACKSON, JR., CPA (nel,red) 

our recent audit of the general purpose as of July 31, 1996 and for the year then 
We offer the following observations and recommendations, which are intended to help improve: record keeping procedures and general operations of the Town and are intended to be con~tructive in nature: R~iRtlno Cnn~ We noted that actual revenues received by the Town of Montgomery general fund were $8,849 (6.4 percent) more that budgeted in 1996. Likewise, actual expenditures for the general fund were $29,330 (14.9 percent) more that budgeted in 1996. LSA-R. S. 39:1310 requires the Town of Montgomery to amend its budget whenever actual revenues and expenditures are projected to be less than or exceed budgeted amounts by more than five percent. 
We suggest the Town of Montgomery's adopted budget be closely monitored and amended whenever there has been a change in operations upon which the original adopted budget was developed. Care should be exercised to maintain actual revenues and expenditures within the five percent limit established by the statute. Manaaement's Reseon~: The Town of Montgomery will closely monitor its budget and make amendments to it as necessary to accurately reflect expected revenues and expenditures and to satisfy legal requirements. Existina Condition: We noted that invoices were paid to Town employee's place of business K~comiil~ilu~ ~CSlOn: Section III3A of the Code of Government~1 Vhh~ states in part, "No public servant or member of such public servant's immediate family shall bid on or enter into any contract, subcontract, or other transaction that is under the supervision or jurisdiction of the agency of such public servant." The Town should refrain from further transaction with the employee's place of business so long as he or any member of his immediate family is employed by the Town. 
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The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Page 2 
The Town will no longer honor charges made to the employee's place of business as long as he or any member of his immediate family is a Town employee. 
During the year ended July 31, 1996, we noted the Town purchased supplies for employees and the employee signed a note to repay the Town. This constitutes a loan to employee and is prohibited under LSA-RS 42:1101-1124. Recommended Action 

The town will no longer purchase supplies for employees use with or without repayment terms. These comments and recommendations are not intended to be critical of anyone. We would like to thank the Town of Montgomery's management and staff for their courtesy and cooperation during our engagement. If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27. 1996 
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The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Town of Montgomery Page 2 
material weakness ~s a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the specific internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses as defined above. This report is intended for the information of management, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and the federal grantor agency. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report which is a matter of public record. 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27, 1996 
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The Honorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council page 2 
In accordance with ~LQyernment Auditing $~ndards, we November 27, 1996 in our consideration of the Town's report dated November 27, 1996 on its compliance with have also issued internal laws and control a report dated structure and a regulations The financial information for the year ended July 31, 1995, which is included for comparative purposes was taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed an unqualified opinion dated October 17, 1995. 
HINES, JACKSON & HINES Natchitoches, Louisiana November 27, 1996 



W~T~ ~ ~AS F 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Changes in operating (Increase) decrease (Increase) decrease (Increase) decrease Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) 

assets and liabilities: in accounts receivable in accrual interest receivable in prepaid expenses in accounts payable in accrued liabilities in franchise agreement in customer deposits Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Interfund financing from (to) other funds Operating transfers to other funds 

1996 $ 9,067 

EXHIBIT I-6 

_ i~>$ $ 33,535 
54,430 48,296 (1,263 218 629 1,530 (3 1,240 

3,509 (i, 780) (341) (1,053) (132) 931 3.048 63,533 86,013 
0 6,300 (46.150) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities (39,024) (39,850 CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITA~ 7kkrD RELATED FIN/INCING ACTIVITIES ReceLpt of capital grants Payment for capital acquisitions Het cash used by capital and related financing activities CASH FLOWS FORM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Pa~11ents for purchase of certificates of deposit Interest income Net cash provided by investing activities NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH A]gD CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

0 125,490 ~54.049 
0 (28,559 

(23,282 i_ l. 555 (iI. 727 12,782 ~3,~77 $106,05~ 

(87,495 10.72~ 
(59,165 _152.442 ~93.277 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 56 



 

ASSETS CURREN[C ASSETS: Cash and cash equivalents Accounts receivable Prepaid expenses Total current assets RESTRICTED ASSETS: Bond reserve account: Cash and cash equivalents Bond contingency account: Cash and cash equivalents Bond sinking account: Cash and cash equivalents [total restricted assets PROPER[?Y, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Cost Accur~ulated depreciation 

SEWER F~D 

~otal plant and equipment %?otal assets 

~TT,Y 31. 1996 AND 1995 

EXHIBIT I Page i of 

1996 19~$ $ 26,693 1,769 356 $ 65,425 1,820 318 28,818 67,563 
15,981 12,416 7,485 

15,619 11,650 8.779 35,882 36,048 
1,209,347 (312.962 __ 896.3~ 961,085 

880,479 (290,756 589,723 $ 693,334 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 57 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY LIABIL];TIES: 

TOWN OF MONT~OMRWY T.~TIT~T~ 
~WE_R FUND JULY B]. 3996 AN3D 199~ 

Current liabilities (payable from current assets Accounts payable Due to other funds 

EXHIBIT 1-7 Page 2 of 2 

1996 1995 
$ 1,504 . 4.003 $ 507 4.2Q~ Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 5. 507 4. 716 Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets Revenue bonds payable Interest coupons payable 6,000 3.937 6,000 4.112 Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 9,937 10.112 Long-term liabilities Revenue bonds payable Total liabilities FUND EQUITY: Contributed capital Municipality Federal revenue sharing Ste.te revenue sharing LCDBG - grant EPA grant FHA grant Total contributed capital Retained earnings Reserved for debt service Un~eserved (deficit) Total retained earnings (deficit Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

129.000 144,444 
82,520 16,280 5,948 673,263 15],766 _~,000 

135.000 149.828 
82,520 16,280 5,948 352,707 151,766 53,QQQ 982,777 662,221 

25,945 (192.081 (166.136 816.641 $961,085 

25,936 (144.651 (i18,715 543.506 $ 693.334 

Tbe notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 58 



~_E WE R FUND_ 
EXHIBIT I-8 

Operating Revenues: Charges for services: Sewer service charges Taxes - ad valorem Miscellaneous revenues Total operating revenues Operating Expenses: Depreciation Electricity Insurance Legal, professional and audit Miscellaneous Repairs and maintenance Total operating expenses Operating income (loss Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses Interest income Interest expense Total nonoperating revenues (expenses Income (loss) before operating transfers Operating Transfers: Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Net income (loss) Decrease (Increase) in Retained Earnings Reserved for Debt Service Net Change in Unreserved Retained Earnings for the Year 

1996 1995 
$ 23,414 6,968 0 $ 20,246 7,545 19.4~$ 30,382 47,234 
22,206 2,632 437 2,000 1,209 18.37~ 46.862 
(16,480 
1,650 (6.876) 

22,206 3,289 457 1,600 1,073 16,777 45,402 1,832 
2,274 -- (7.174 (5.225) (4.900 21,706) (3,068 

8,312 _ (34.036) 0 (518 47,430) (3,586 
47,430 Retained Earnings - Unreserved, beginning of year (deficit) . (144.651 Retained Earnings - Unreserved, end of year (deficit) 

(1,712 (5,298 (139.$$$ $(192.051) $(144,$51 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 59 



TOWN OF MONTC~OMV~RY. I,OTIT~T~hI~ SEWER FiIND COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH VT,NW~ YEARS ENDED J[]LY 31. ]996 AhID 199~ 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation Changes in operating (Increase) decrease (Increase) decrease (Increase) decrease Increase (decrease) 

assets and liabilities: in accounts receivable in accrued interest receivable in prepaid expenses in accounts payable Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Interfund financing from (to) other funds Operating transfer from (to) other funds Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Receipt of capita] grant Capita] acquisitions Principal payment sewer bonds Interest paid on sewer bonds Accrued interest payments - sewer bonds Net cash used by capital and related financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest income Net cash provided by investing activities NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

EXHIBIT I-9 

1996 199~ $ (16,480) $ 1,832 
22,206 22,206 51 0 (38 ~7 

61 -0- -0- (2_Q/ 6,736 23,896 
(198 (25. 724 963 (51~ 
25,922) 445 
320,556 (328,868 (6 . 000 (6,876 (174 

101,835 (119,205 (6,000 (7,174 -- (17~ 
21,362) (30,720 
1,650 1,$50 (38,898 101.473 $ 62,575 

2,274 2,274 (4,iOS) 10~,578 $ I01,~ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 60 



OF MONTGOMERY, LOUISIANA FINANCIAL REPORT JULY 31, 1996 



TOWN OF MONTGOMEBY. I,(]IIT~TAMA EXHIBIT F-3 PAGE 3 OF 3 
YEAR ENDED ;[[II,Y ~]. I g96 

Fire department: Vehicle and equipment repairs Insurance Utilities Training Miscellaneous Capital outlay 

Budq~~ Actual $ 2,400 13,000 1,000 300 5OO 1.00Q 
$ 4,852 12,541 1,063 85 3,471 

Total expenditures - fire department 18,200 22,837 Street department: Street lights Street maintenance Capital outlay 9,000 2,000 O 9,406 783 18.015 

Variance- Favorable (UnfavQr~bl@) 

4,637 
(406 1,217 (18.015 Total expenditures - street department ii,000 28,204 (17,204 Sanitation department Garbage collection Recr(~ation department Park expenses ~Cotal expenditures 

1,500 1,500 
i0.000 196.550 9.624 225.880 376 (29.330 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (58,915) (79,396) (20,481 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing uses FUND BALANCE - beginning of year FUND BALANCE - end of year 

60,000 Q 60.000 
1,085 12.561 $13,646 

73,060 
73,060 
6,336 12,561 $ 6.22~ 

13,060 0 13.060 
(7,421 0 $ (7,421 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 3? 



GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



 

ASSETS CURRENT ASSETS: Cash and cash equivalents Investments Accounts receivable Accrued interest receivable Prepaid expenses Total current assets RESTRICTED ASSETS: Customer deposits Cash and cash equivalents Investments Total restricted assets PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: Cost Accumulated depreciation Total plant and equipment Total assets 

JULY ~] . ] 9g~ AHh I no~ 
EXHIBIT I Page 1 of 

1996 199~ __ $ 95,036 182,049 17,533 1,562 470 
$ 82,279 203,700 16,270 1,780 1,099 296,650 305,128 

11,023 41.249 10,998 39.662 52,272 50,660 
1,520,966 (604, ~$ 916,280 $1,265,202 

1,486,400 (550.255 936.144 $1,291.932 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
53 



COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW 



JZ]'L~ R1 . 1996 

ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investments, at cost Receivables, net, where applicable, of allowances for uncollectib]es Ad valorem taxes Utility billings Accrued interest Other Due from other funds Prepaid Expenses Restricted Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments, at cost Utility Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost Aecumukated depreciation Amount Available in Debt Service Fund Amount to be provided for Retirement of General Long-Term Debt General. Fixed Assets Total assets 

continued) 

~overnmenta] Fund TYPe Debt General Service F~n~ __Funds $ 11,365 $ 9,722 0 0 
165 0 0 3,846 0 2,445 0 0 0 0 0 

0 O 0 O 4,002 O 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 __ 0 __ 0 

Capital Projects _ Funds $ o 0 
0 O O 69,882 0 0 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 



Proprietary Fund Typ~ Enterpris~ $ 121,729 182,049 
0 19,302 1,562 0 0 826 46,905 41,249 2,730,313 (917,648 0 0 Q ~6,287 

Account Gen. Fixed Assets $ o 0 

0 466.126 

General Long-Term Debt $ o 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,724 16,276 Q 

Totals Memorandum On]v 

EXHIBIT A Page ] of 2 

1996 142,816 182.049 
165 19,302 1,562 73,728 4,002 3.271 46,905 41.249 2,730,313 (917,648 13.724 16,276 466.126 $2.823.840 

1995 $ 169,421 203,700 
96 18,090 1,780 75,908 10,510 3.540 47,046 39.662 2,366,879 (841,012 12,150 19,850 439,726 $2.567.345 



L~])'T,Y ~2 . 1 g9~ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Accounts payable Payroll taxes payable Franchise agreements payable Due to other funds Interest coupons payable General obligation bonds payable Revenue bonds payable Customer deposits payable Total liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings: Reserved for debt service Unreserved Fund balance: Reserved for debt service Unreserved Total fund equity Total liabilities & fund equity 

Governme~t~] Fnn~ Tv~ 
Special General Revenue 

$ 10,551 1,045 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,596 

0 13,724 6.225 0 6.2~ 13.724 $ 17.821 513.724 

Capital Projects $ 69,882 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

69,882 



Proprietary Fund TYPe EnterDri$~ 

201,454 
1,635,147 0 25 363 945 741 0 0 ~O2024. 833 22~2226,287 

General Gen. Fixed Long-Term Ass~t~ Debt 

0 466,126 

$ 0 0 0 0 0 30,000 0 -- .--Q 

Totals 

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 2 

1996 1995 

0 312,932 332,809 
1,635,147 466,126 25 363 945 741 13,724 __ 6.225 _2,51O.9Q~ 

1,314,591 439.725 25,936 429,573 12,150 _ 12,56l 2,234,~$~ $2,567,345 



EXHIBIT B 

REVENUES: Taxes Intergovernmental revenues Licenses and permits Fines and forfeitures Miscellaneous Total revenues EXPENDITURES: General government Public safety Police Fire Streets Sanitation Recreation Debt Service Principal Interest Grant Administration Capital outlays 

General $ 21,838 17,691 28,673 48,231 30, ~,5~ 
Special Rev~_~_ $ 5,174 0 0 0 

Capital Projects $ 0 320,556 0 0 -- 0 

Totals 1996 $ 27,012 338,247 28,6?3 48,231 30.05~ 
. 1995 . $ 26,933 122,769 18,533 75,660 2,3~ 146,484 5,174 320,556 472,214 246,255 

59.283 104 22 28 1 9 
432 837 204 500 624 

0 0 0 0 0 0 2,000 1,600 0 --__2 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,812 ~i.056 

59,283 46,213 104, 22, 28, I, 9. 
432 837 204 500 624 2,000 1,600 7,812 321.056 

82,819 18,151 11,672 1,500 17.295 2,000 i,?00 19,270 Total expenditures 225,9_8_0 $~60_Q ~8,868 _~58,34~ _302.4~ Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (79,396) 1,574 (8,312) (86,134) (56,200 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES): Operating transfers in 73,Q~ 0 8.312 - 81,372 64,0~ EKcess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing sources (6,336) 1,574 0 (4,762) 7.838 FUND BALANCES, beginning of year 12,5_~! 12~l~[uQ __ O _24.711 _ 16,8~ FUND BALANCES, end of year ,$ 6 ,~ $ 13 7~72~ ~_ Q i 19,9~ } 24 71] 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 



JULY ~I, 1996 
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund Types Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General and Capital Projects Funds Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Types Combined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund T~rpe s NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS ANI) ACCOUNT GROUPS: Gener~l Fund Comparative balance sheets Comparative statements of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - budget (GAAP Basis) and actual Debt Service Funds Combining balance sheet Combining statement of revenues and changes in fund balances Combining statement of revenues and changes in fund balances - Basis) and actual 

expenditures expenditures budget (GAAP 
Capital Projects Funds Combining balance sheets Combining statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances Combining statements of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - budget (GAAP basis) and actual 

continued 

~ $CHEDUL~ 

F-I F-2 F-3 
G-I G-2 
G-3 
H-I B-2 
}{-3 

PAGE 1 

5 
9 
i0 
12 14 15 

31 32 35 
39 40 
41 
44 45 
46 



TOWN OF MO~T~OM~V T.NTTT~T~ EXHIBIT H-3 
BUDGET {GAAP BAST~) AM AOTTIn YEAR ENDED ,~]T,V ~1 ]qq~ 

REVEmJES: Intergovernmental Revenues: Louisiana Community Development Block Grant $320,500 $320,556 EXPENDITURES: Administration Capital outlays Total expenditures Excess of revenues over (under expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: Transfers from other funds Excess of revenues and other sources over (under) expenditures FUND BALANCE - beginning of year FUND PALANCE - end of year 

7,800 321.0QQ 328.8QQ 
7,812 321,056 328.868 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABL_E) 
56 
(12 (55 (6~ 

8,300) (8,312) (12 
8,300 8.312 12 
0 0 0 O __~ 0 $ Q_ $___ o $ o 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements 
46 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general obligation bond principal and interest from governmental resources and special assessment bond principal and interest from special assessment levies when the government is obligated in some manner for the payment. 
Publl~_~rov~m~~t Sewer By~sj~e~] - To accumulate of the 1971 $39,000 Public Improvement Sewer serial bonds due in annual installments, plus maturity in 2011. Debt service is financed specific ad valorem tax. 

monies for payment bonds, which are interest, through by the levy of a 
To accumulate monies for payment of the 1971 $39,000 Public Improvement Sewerage District @I bonds, which are serial bonds due in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity in 2011. Debt service is financed by the levy of a specific ad valorem tax. 

38 



TOWN OF MONrp~OMERY. T,(~TTT~T;~h 
~I. 1996 

ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Due from other funds 
Public Improvement Sewer System $ 4,861 ___2,OO~ 

Public Improvement Sewerage Dist.#1 l]-l-71 861 Dnl 

EXHIBIT G-I 

$ 9,722 4,002 _ i~~5 $ 7,940 4.21Q Total assets 9 __9,862 $ 6.862 $13,724 $i2.i5Q LIABILIT]F_q AN]] '~TT]'~TT~ RD.T,Z~NC'T~ Liabilities: Due to other funds 0 Fund balances: Reserved for debt service ____~_8~j~ Total liabJ]~t~e~ ~M flm~ 
0 0 0 
13.724 12.15Q 

balances $ __~68~2_ $ 6,862 $13,724 ~2,15Q 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 39 



EXHIBIT G-2 

REVENUES: Ad valorem taxes EXPENDITURES: Principal retirement Interest 

YEAR ENDED ,TTIT,Y 

Total expenditures Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Public Improvement Sewer System iI~I-71 2.587 
1,000 _____ 800 
787 FUND BALANCES, beginning of year --_~,Q7~ 

Public Improvement Sewerage Dist.@l 13-]-71 Totals 
2,587 $5,174 $ 5,602 
1,000 RD~ 
787 DTR FUND BALANCES, ending of year L~_~6~ $ 6,852 

2,000 1,$Oq 2,000 1,7QQ 3.600 . 3,7QO 
1,574 1,902 
12.150 i0.~ $13.724 ~12.15Q 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 40 





PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT SEWER DISTRICT #i VARIANCE FAVORILBLE BLrDGE~__ ACTUAL //2!~AVORABLE) VARIANCE FAVORABLE .__BUDGET ACTUAL iTNFAVOP.AB~E $ 2,800 $ 2,587 $ (213) $ 5,600 $ 5,174 $ (426 
l,D00 1,000 0 ~3_Q ~O0 50 2,000 __ 1,700 2,000 1,600 0 lO0 i,~50 1,800 5Q ___ 3,700 3.600 I00 950 787 (163) 1,900 1,574 (326 $,7Q~ 6,075 O 12,150 12,150 O 

EXHIBIT G-3 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Enterprise Funds. 
The capital projects funds consist of the following 
$470,091 for sewer system improvements in the amount of 

43 



EXHIBIT I-5 
YEARS ENDED ,]~ff.V ~1 ] Q~g a~ I qq< 

Operating Revenues: Charges for services: Water sales Gse sales Connection fees Penalties Miscellaneous revenues Total operating revenues Operating Expenses: Salaries Payroll Taxes Chemicals Contract labor Depreciation Drug testing Electricity Fittings, pipe, general supplies Franchise agreement Gas purchased Insurance Legal, professional and audit Office expense and postage Miscellaneous Repairs and maintenance Rentals Sems_nars, dues and subscriptions Tel ephone q'ruck expenses Total operating expenses Operating income Nonoperating Revenues Interest income Income before operating transfers Operating Transfers: Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers Net income (loss) Retained Earnings - unreserved, beginning Retained Earnings - unreserved, ending 

.. ~$ 199~ 
$ 74,331 246,506 I,Z85 10,172 __ 5.117 337,311 
73,759 6,433 11,900 3,082 54,430 528 16,670 9,910 2,206 94,366 13,576 8,225 5,434 940 11,436 1,576 2,068 4,194 ~7.511 328,244 

$ 70,109 230,800 1,425 11,576 __ 9,88~ 323.799 
71,748 5,743 14,754 2,693 48,296 624 18,220 14,659 2,069 58,871 12,010 3,081 7,427 845 13,053 1,616 2,295 3,681 -- 8.579 _~,264 9,06? 33.535 

11.555 20.622 
42,348 _ (81.372) (39,024) (18,402 _ 574.~24 

10.732 44,267 
518 __(46.668) (46.1~) (1,883) __57G.1Q/ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statements 55 



EXHIBIT H-2 

REVERIES: Intergovernmental Revenues - Louisiana Community Development Block Grant EXPE~IITURES: Administration Cap:~tal outlays Total expenditures Excess of revenues over (under expenditures OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: Tra~Lsfers from other funds Excess of revenues and other sources over (under) expenditures FUND ~ALANCE, beginning of year FUND BALANCE, end of year 

$320,556 
7,812 321.Q~ 328.868 
8,312 
8.312 
0 0 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 45 



WATER & GAS F WQ6 AND ]995 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY LIABIL~[TIES: Current liabilities (payable from current assets) Account payable Accrued liabilities Due to other funds Franchise agreement payable 

EXHIBIT I-4 Page 2 of 2 

1996 __ 1~95 
12,018 $ 1,599 0 10,488 1,602 6.300 239 ~.47~ Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 13,856 19,869 Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 43.154 45,45~ CuE;tomers' deposits Total liabilities FUND EQUITY: Contributed Capital: Municipality Federal revenue sharing State revenue sharing LCDBG - grant - gas LCDBG L grant - water Tots] contributed capital Retained earnings Unzeserved Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

57~010 65,338 
32,507 51,283 10,461 333,119 225,002 

32,507 51,283 10,461 333,119 225,000 652,370 652,370 
~,208.192 _I,226.594 1.265,202 $ 1,291.93~ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 54 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the government's council is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the government's council has decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes. 
Water & Gas Fund - To account for the provision of water and gas services to residents of the Town. provide such services are accounted but not limited to, administration, financing and related debt service, 

All activities necessary to for in this fund including, operations, maintenance, and billing and collection. Sewer Fund - To account for the provision of sewer services to residents of the Town. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 





LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY LIABILITIES: Current liabilities (payable from current assets): Accounts payable Payroll taxes payable Due to other funds Franchise agreement payable 

EXHIBIT I-] 

Water & Gas Sewer ___JZ~iJ~__ Fur~__ _ i~$ 1995 _ 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 13,856 5,507 19,363 24,585 Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets): Revenue bonds payable Interest coupons payable Customers' deposits ~?otal current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) Long-term liabilities: Revenue bonds payable Total liabilities FUND EQUITY: Contributed capital: Mu[~icipality Federal revenue sharing State revenue sharing LCDBG - grants EPA grant FHA grant 7otal contributed capital Retained earnings: Reserve for debt service Unreserved (defieit) 

0 0 ___ 43.1~ 6,000 3,937 -- 0 6,000 3,937 ~ .154 6,000 4,112 
43,154 9,937 53,091 55,581 
_____~ 129,Q~ __129.000 135,00Q 57,010 144,444 201,454 215,166 
32,507 51,283 10,461 558,119 0 

82,520 16,280 5,948 673,263 151,766 -- 53,000 
115,027 67,563 16,409 1,231,382 151,766 _ 5~,o00 

I15,027 67,563 16,409 910, 826 151, 766 
652,370 982,777 1,635,147 1,314,591 
0 25,945 25,945 25,936 -----~.~ __(192.081) _~  429,571 Total retained equity (deficit) ___~55.6~ _~166.13~) __2L~ 455,5~ Total fund equity _~O@,lg~ _ 816,641 ~  1,77Q.IQQ Total liabilities and fund equity ~I~_$~,2_ ~ ~ 961,0B~ ~ ~.22~ ~985,266 

49 



EXHIBIT I-2 PAGE i OF 2 
NING STATEMENTS OF REVENUE. EXPENSES AND CHAN~E~ TN RVTATNED EARNTN~R YEAW ENDED ,~TI,W Xl. lOgG WITH COMPARATIVE TOTAI,~q EOR .]]~T.Y ~1. I gg~ 

Operating revenues: Chaxges for services: Water sales Gas sales Sewer service charges Connection fees Penalties Taxes - ad valorem Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Salaries Payroll taxes Chemicals Contract labor Depreciation Drug testing Electricity Fittings, pipe, general supplies Franchise agreement Gas purchased Insurance Legal, professional and audit Office expense and postage Miscellaneous Repairs and maintenance Rentals Seminars, dues and subscriptions Telephone Truck expenses Total operating expenses Operating income Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses} Interest income Interest expense 

Totm]n Water & Gas Sewer Fund -- Fund 1996 1995 
$ 74,331 246,506 O 1,185 10,172 0 5,11/ 

0 0 23,414 0 0 6,968 0 
$ 74,331 246,506 23,414 1,185 10,172 6,968 5.117 
$ 70,109 230,800 20,246 1,425 11,576 7,545 29.332 337,311 30,382 367,693 371,033 

73,789 6,433 11,900 3,082 54,430 528 16,670 9,910 2,206 94,366 13,576 8,225 5,434 940 11,436 1,576 2,068 4,194 7.511 

0 0 0 0 22,206 0 2,632 0 0 0 437 2,000 0 1,209 18,378 0 0 0 O 

71,748 5,743 14,754 2,693 70,502 624 21,509 14,659 2,069 58,871 12,467 4,681 7,427 1,918 29,830 1,616 2,295 3,681 . 8, ~79 328.2~4L __46.862 375,106 335.666 9,067 (16,480) (7,413) 35,367 
11,555 1,650 (6.876) 13,205 (6.876) 13,006 (7,~74 Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) ii.55~ __J5.226) 6,329 ~,~_3~ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 50 



EXHIBIT I-2 PAGE 2 OF 2 

Water & Gas Sewer Fund__ Fund _ 1996 _ 1995 _ Income Before Operating Transfers $ 20,622 $ (21,706) $ (1,084) $ 41,199 Operating Transfers: Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 42,348 (81.37~) 8,312 (34.036) 50,660 (115.408) 518 (47.186 :7otal operating transfers in (out) (39.02~) (25.72~) (64.748) (46.66~ Net Income (Loss 18,402) (47,430) (65,832) (5,469 Decrease (Increase) in Retained Earnings Reserved for Debt Service -- -~ ~  Q (I. 712 Net Change in Unreserved Retained Earnings for the Year (18,402) (47,430) (65,832) (7,181 Retained Earnings - Unreserved - beginning of year (deficit) 574,224 (144,651) --429,575 436,7~4 Retained Earnings - Unreserved - end of year (deficit) $555.@22 $(192.081) $363.741 ~429,$75 

Th~ notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
51 



YEAR ENDED ,]7~.Y q 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Changes in operating assets and liabilities (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities Increase (decrease) in franchise agreement Increase (decrease) in customer deposits Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Interfund financing from (to) other funds Operating transfers to other funds Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPIT~L AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Receipt of capital grants Payment for capital acquisition Principal payment sewer bonds Interest paid on sewer bonds Accrued interest payments - sewer bonds Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Payments for purchase of certificates of deposit Interest income Net cash flows from investing activities 

EXHIBIT 1-3 

Water & Gas Sewer Fun~__ FUn~L_ 1996 ~95_ $ 9,067 $(16,480) $ (7,413) $ 35,367 
54,430 22,206 76,636 (1,263) 51 (1,212) 218 629 1,530 (3) I,~40 __ (2, 3/~) 

0 (38 997 0 0 

70,502 3.570 
(i,780) (341) (1,256) (132) 931 ~.048 63,533 6,736 70,269 109.909 

0 (39.02~) (198) (25,72~) (198) (64.748) 7,263 ~,558) 39,024) (25,922) (64,946) (39,405 

(23,282) 

320,556 (328,868) (6, ooo) (6,876) (174) 
320,556 (328,868) (6,000) (6,876) (~7~) 
227,325 (273,254) (6,000) (7,174) (176) (21,362) (21,362) (59,279 

0 1,6_~/2 (23,282) 13.205 (87,495 13.Q00 -~) 1,650 (10.Q77) (74.~) NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,782 (38,898) (26,116) (63,270 CASH ~D CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year ~  101.47_/ 194.7~ 2_25~.020 CASH ~D CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year SI06.Q_5_~ S 62,57_~._ ~1~9~34 4~  The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.-- 52 



TOWN OF MO~TO~OMERY. I,(]IITRT~ 
YEAW VNDVD ~]III,~ Z] I qq~ 

Operating revenues charges for services Taxes - ad valorem Misce].laneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Salaries Payroll taxes Chemicals Contract labor Depreciation Drug testing Electricity Fittings, pipe, general supplies Franchise agreement Gas purchased Insurance Legal, professional and audit Office supplies and postage Miscellaneous Repairs and maintenance Rentals SemiLars, dues and subscriptions Telephone Truck expenses Total operating expenses Operating income Nonoperatlng revenues (expenses Interest income ~ntexest expense ~ota] nonoperating revenues (expenses} Income (loss) before operating transfers Operating transfers: Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers in (out 

EXHIBIT D PAGE 1 OF 2 

ENTERPRISE i~9~_ $355,608 6,968 ~,i17 $334,156 7,545 29,332 367,693 371,033 
73,759 6,433 11,900 3,082 76,636 528 19,302 9,910 

375,106 7,413 
13,205 (~, 7~7~ 
(i, 084 
50,660 (115,4~ 

335,666 35.367 
13,006 (7,174 ~,832 41.199 
518 (47.~ (64,748) (46,668} 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 12 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Grant revenue receivable Due from other funds Total assets LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES Liabilities: Contracts payable Fund balances: Unreserved - undesignated 

JULY A]. qqq6 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

EXHIBIT H-I 

$ 0 69,882 Q $ 69.882 
69,882 
O $ 69.88~ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 
AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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REVENI~ES: Taxes Intergovernmental revenues Licenses and permits Fines and forfeitures Misc!ellaneous Total revenues EXPENDITURES: General government Public safety: Police Fire Streets Sanitation Recreation Grant Administration Capital outlays Total expenditures 

General Fund 
Budaet Actual $ 21,850 19,550 18,735 75,000 -- 2.500 
$ 21,838 17,691 28,673 48,231 30,051 137,635 146,484 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

8,849 
76,200 59,283 16,917 79,650 18,200 Ii,000 1,500 10,000 0 9 196,550 

104,432 22,837 28,204 1,500 9,624 0 0 225,880 

(24,782 (4,637 (17,204 0 376 0 0 (29,330 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (58,915) (79,396) (20,481 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES Operating transfers in Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over (under) expenditures and other financing sources FUND PALANCES, beginning of year FUND BALANCES, end of year 

I0 

60,000 73.060 13,060 
1,085 12.561 S 13,646 

(6,336) 12,561 S 6,225 

~he notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 



NOTE 4 

NOTES TO FINANCIAI, ~qTATEMENTS (CONTINUED ~:JLY gl. 1996 
A summary of interfund receivables and payables at July 31, 1996, is as follows: 
FUND Debt Service Funds: Public Improvement Sewer System Public Improvement Sewer District ~i Enterprise Funds: Sewer Fund Totals 

Dne From/To Other F11ndm 
ReceJ vable Fnnd Public Improvement Sewer System Public Improvement Sewer District #i Total 

Payable Fund Sewer Fund Sewer Fund 

DUE FROM QTHER FUNDS 
$ 2 2 001 001 0 S 4,002 
Amo~n~ $2,001 2.001 S4,002 

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 
$ 0 0 4,002 4,002 

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at July 31 1996 follows: Straight Accumulated Depreciation Line Rate __Cost DeDreciation Net This Year WATER ~ GAS FUND: Land Plant and equipment 7-50 yrs Vehicles 5 yrs SEWER FUN]): Sewer system 40 yrs Plant and equipment i0 yrs Totals 

5OO $ 290 176 1,185,787 _23,560 (289,402) (23,560) 896,385 __ 0 
0 52,870 1,560 22,206 0 ~~230 313 $ (917,648) ~_812,665 $ 76.63~6 

Changes during the year are as follows 

22 



VTN~NCTAT, ~TATEMENTS (CONTINUED ,~]T.Y 71. 1996 
NOTE 4 PROPE~T~PLANT AND EOUIPMENT _- ENTERPRISE FUNDS - Contl 
WATER AND GAS FUND: Land Pla:~t and equipment Vehicles Total water and gas SEWER FUND: Sewer system Pla)~t and equipment Total sewer Total 

BALANCE BALANCE ~LrLy_I~. i~95 ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS JLrLy 31, 1995 
1,486,400 
856,919 32B,B6B ____~3,~6Q 0 0 

26 471 2~ 500 290 176 1. 520,966 
I,IBS,TB7 23.560 88Q,47~ 328.86~ 0 1,20~,347 $ 2~  S 363,4~: $ O S 2.730.31: 

The following is a summary of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana's long-term debt transactions for the year ended July 31, 1996: 
Debt outstanding July 31, 1995 Additions of new debt Retirements and repayments Debt outstanding July 31, 1996 

General Obligation Bonds $ 32,000 0 (2. 000) 
Sewer Revenue Bonds $ 141,000 0 (6,000) 

Debt outstanding as of July 3]., 1996, consisted of the following 
General_~!bli~ation Bon~u~ General obligation debts are direct obligations backed by the full faith and credit of the ToWn. Public Improvement - serial bonds: Sewer ~mprovements Sewex District No. 1 
Enterprise Fun~ Bon~s Obligations, payable as to both principal and interest solely from the income and revenues to be derived from the operation of the sewerage system Sewer Revenue - term bond 

Interest Maturity Amount R~ Date _ I~8~ Outstanding 
5.0% 5.0% 1/1/11 1/i/11 $ 39,000 $ 15,000 39,000 15.0Q0 S 30,000 Interest Maturity Amount Rate pate Issued Outstandin~ 
5.0% $220,000 S 135.000 23 



NOTE 5 

NOTE 6 

NOTEN TO FINANCIAL NTATEMENTS (CONTINUED 
- Continued The annual requirements to interest payments 

Year Ended July 33 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Total 

~ ~IT,Y N1. 1996 
amortize all debt outstanding as of July 31, 1996 of $7],950, are as follows: 
General Obligation _ Bon~__ $ 3,500 3,400 3,300 3,200 3,100 3,000 2,900 2,800 2,700 2,600 2,500 2,400 2,300 2,200 

Sewer Revenue _ BQn~$__ $ 12,750 13,450 13,100 12,750 13,400 13,000 12,600 13,200 12,750 13,300 12,800 13,300 12,750 13,200 _ 12. 602 

Total $ 16,250 16,850 16,400 15,950 16,500 16,000 15,500 16,000 15,450 15,900 15,300 15,700 15,050 15,400 14,700 $42~ ~_ i~4,950 $256,950 
Rnternri~e Fund~ Sewer Fund - Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Sewer System Bonds dated November i, 1971, all income and revenues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from operation of the Sewer System, are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set aside into the following special funds: Out of the revenue there shall be set aside from time to time into an "Operation and Maintenance Fund" amounts sufficient to provide for the payment of the reasonable and necessary expenses of operating and maintaining the system. Each month, there will be set aside into a fund called the "Bond Sinking Fund" an amount constituting 1/12 of the next maturing installment of principal and 1/12 of the next maturing installment of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure the prompt payment of principal and interest installments as they become due, and may be used only for such payments. Each month, there will be set aside into a "Bond Reserve Fund" an amount equal to 5% of the monthly sinking fund payments required during the current fiscal year until there shall have been accumulated in the Reserve Account an amount of $13,650, the maximum principal and interest requirements in any one maturity year. Such amounts may be used only for the payment of maturing bonds and interest coupons for 24 



~OT~ T~ VT~ANCTAT, RTATEMENTS (CONTINUED L~]I,Y ~]. 1996 
NOTE 6 DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS AND FLO~  - Continued 

NOTE 8 
NOTE 9 

which sufficient funds are not on deposit in the Bond and Interest Redemption Fund and as to which there would otherwise be default. Funds will also be set aside into a "Contingency Fund" at the rate of $540 each year. Money in this fund may be used for the making of extraordinary repairs or replacements to the system which are necessary to keep the system in operating condition and for which money is not available as a maintenance and operation expense. Money in this fund may also be used to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due at any time there is not sufficient money for payment in the other bond funds. All of the revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year into any of the above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and may be used for any lawful corporate purpose. As of July 31, 1996, the Sewer Fund Retained Earnings were reserved for the purposes noted above as follows: Bond Sinking Account Bond Reserve Account Bond Contingency Account $ 7,485 15,981 12,416 ~35.882 
All e~)loyees of the Town of Montgomery are covered under the Social Security System. The employees pay 6.2% of their total salary, while the Town contributes the same amount. The Town of Montgomery contributed $9,861 to the System during the year as its share of contributions. The Town has no further liability to the system for employee benefits accruing from past services. 
The Town of Montgomery, Louisiana was not obligated under any capital or operating leasE! commitments at July 31, 1996. 
Louisiana Revised Statutes authorize the Town to invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates, or to deposit funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. They are classified as investments if their original maturities exceed 9~ days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. Investments are stated at cost. 

25 



NOTE 9 
~/LY 31. 199~ 

At July 31, 1996, the Town of Montgomery has cash and cash equivalents totaling $189,766, as follows: Interest Maturity Rate D~%9__ A~nZ ~gj!gj~a_l Fund: Bank of Montgomery: Demand deposits: christmas light account Fire department account Fire department savings Operating account Cash on hand 
~h9 Re,vice Fund 

None None 2.50% None 
Bank of Montgomery: Demand deposits: sewer System Bond Sinking Account None vnt~rnrlse Fnnds Water & Gas Fund: Bank of Montgomery: Demand deposits: operating account Water and gas meter account Certificates of deposit: Depreciation and contin- gency account Water and gas meter account Cash on hand Sewcr Fund: Bank of Montgomery: Demand deposits: Sewex system revenue account Sewer system bond main- tenance account Sewer system reserve account Sewer system contingency account certificates of deposit: Sewer system reserve account Sewer system s~nking account Sewer system reserve account 

None None 
2.75% 2.75% 

None None None None 
2.75% 2.75% 2.25% 

8-26-96 8-02-96 

$ 490 5,685 4,364 672 2Q~ 

34,146 ii.023 
54,875 5,814 200 
4,892 2,019 6 2.913 

8-02-96 19,782 8-15-96 8-11-96 7,485 15,975 

$11,411 

9.722 

106.058 
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NOTE i 
Nf}TV.R TO FTNANCIAT, ~qTATF~MENT~q (CONTTk~TRD JULY 33. 1996 

~I~M~DV NP ~T~N1 VTCANT ACCf)Ir~TTN~ POT,ICIE.q - C(~TTh]~]~D ~eceivables All receivables are reported at their gross value and, where applicable, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. Bad debts Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. 
During the course of operations, numerous transactions Occur between individual fiunds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as ',due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as "interfund receivables/payables" and are recorded by all funds affected in the period in which transactions are executed. "'ntere~t receivable :;nterest on investments and certain receivables are recorded as revenue in the year the interest is earned and is available to pay liabilities of the current period. nmD~n~at~d a~enc~ Employees of the Town earn two weeks of vacation per year and are required to use it the following year. No vacation time may be carried forward to the succeeding calendar year. Unused vacation at July 31, 1996 was of an immaterial amount and therefore not accrued. Sick pay benefits are earned at the rate of one day per month. These benefits accrue and accumulate up to a maximum of 24 days. However, these are non-vesting accumulating benefits. Therefore, the liability is not recorded in the financial statements in accordance with the provisions of the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43. %!e~tri~t~ asset~ Enterprise funds, because of certain bond covenants, are required to establish and maintain prescribed amounts of resources (consisting of cash and temporary investments) that can be used only to service outstanding debt. ~'und equity The unreserved fund balances for governmental funds represent the amount ~vailable for budgeting future operations. The reserved fund balances for cfovernmental funds represent the amount that has been legally identified for s~pecific purposes. Unreserved retained earnings for proprietary funds represent the net assets available for future operations or distribution. Reserved retained earnings for proprietary funds represent the net assets that have been legally identified for specific purposes. Contributed capital is recorded in the Enterprise Funds for capital grants restricted for the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Contributed capital is not amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed from such resources. 20 



NOTE~ TO FINANCIAL ~TATEMENTS (CONTINUED 
NOTE 10 FUND EOUITY (continued) 

~ILY 31. 1996 
Enterprisg_fund~ Reserved for debt service - Reservations of retained earnings of the enterprise fund are created by increases in assets restricted for debt service. Changes in the reservation result from earnings on restricted assets, payment of maturing principal and interest, and other transfers to restricted accounts. Earnings on restricted assets are included in the net income of the enterprise fund. When reserved retained earnings are increase, there is an equal reduction to the portion of retained earnings that is unreserved. NOTE :[2 LITIGATI~ 

NOTE 13 

NOTE L4 

The Tow~n attorney advises that, as of July 31, 1996, the Town of Montgomery was involved in no pending litigation. 
The Town is exposed to various risks of 10ss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Town maintains commercial insurance coverage covering each of those risks of loss. Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Town. 
The Town participates in federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the Town may be required to rei~nburse the grantor government. The Town believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position of the Town. NOTE 95 DEFICIT FUIqD BAL/kNCE/RETAINED EZ~NINGS 

NOTE ].6 

The sewer fund reflects an accumulated deficit in the amount of $192,081 in unreserved retained earnings at July 31, 1996. This deficit is the result of continuing expenditures over revenues in the fund and depreciation of fixed assets acquired with contributed capital. Combining contributed capital with the deficit in unreserved retained earnings results in total fund equity of $816,641. 
The following individual funds had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for the year ended July 31, 1996: 
General Fund Capital Projects Fund - Sewer 

~i~gGET ACTUAL VARIANCE $196,550 $225,880 $ 29,330 328,800 328.868 68 
28 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

69 



gXHIBIT 9'-3 pAGE 2 OF 3 

EXPENDITURES: General government: salaries and wages payroll taxes per-diem Insurance Printing and postage Telephone Legal and accounting office supplies & maintenance Dues and subscriptions coroner fees christmas decorations Library Miscellaneous capital outlay 

Budget_ ~ctua~_ $ 18,500 2,050 6,000 7,500 2,100 1,200 3,700 1,200 1,600 150 200 3,000 2,000 27,00Q 

$ 18,696 2,097 4,250 7,322 3,494 1,037 4,263 4,248 3,202 0 6,425 2,298 1,951 __ 2 

Variance- Favorable ~vor~bl~) $ (196) (47) 1,750 178 1,394) 163 (563) 

Total expenditures - general government 76,200 59,283 16,917 
Police department: salaries and wages payroll taxes A~to fuel and repaJrs l]niforms office supplies and mainteDance Telephone Repairs Equipment and supplies [insurance ~?raining Court fees capital outlay 

44,000 3,600 12,000 2,500 2,500 i,I00 1,200 1,000 4,400 750 3,600 - 3,00~ 

53,618 4,102 22,857 846 
(9,618) (502) (10,857) 1,654 2,039 (109) 179 253 147 (2,624} (783) 

Total expenditures - police department 79,650 104,432 (24,782) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 36 



TOWN OF MONq'~OM~RY. T.Ot~+T~TA~ EXHIBIT F-3 Page i of 3 

REVENUES: Taxes: Ad valorem taxes Franchise taxes Total taxes INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES Tobacco taxes Alcoholic beverage taxes Video Poker 2% Fire insurance tax 

BUDGET f~AAP P,A~T~ l~ D,C'TTT~ YEAR ENDED ,T[n,Y ~] 1 9~+A 

Total intergovernmental revenues LICENSES AND PERMITS: Alcoholic beverage licenses Occupational licenses Total licenses and permits Fines and Forfeitures: Fines, bonds and court costs MISCELLANEOUS: Donations Interest Fire department Other Mowing contract Rural Development Grant Total miscellaneous Total revenues 

Budaet Actual 
$ 10,850 11.000 $ 10,222 11.616 21,850 21,838 
3,500 1,250 9,000 5,800 

3,488 2,271 9,069 2.865 

Variance- Favorable (Unfavorable) $ (628 616 12 
(12 1,021 69 (2,957 19,550 17,691 (i,859 

735 18.000 610 28, Q~/ (125 10.063 18,735 28,673 9.938 
75,000 48,231 (26,769 
0 0 5OO 2,000 0 Q 2.500 137.655 

985 95 5,612 2,925 5,434 15.000 30,051 146.~4 

985 95 5,112 925 5,434 15.000 27,551 8,849 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 35 



Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 
OTHER ~INANCING SOURCES (USES Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses Excess (deficiency) of financing sources over expenditures and other revenues and other (under) financing uses FUND BALANCE - beginning of year FUND BALANCE - end of year 

1996 2Z~25,~80 

EXHIBIT F-2 Page 3 of 3 

1995 ~177,65Q 
79,396) (40,732 
73,060 Q 73.060 
(6,336) - 12.561 6.225 

46,668 0 46.668 
5,936 6,625 S :2.55! 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 34 



YEARS ENDED JIILY 73. 19q~ Ak~D lqqq General government (continued) Christmas decorations Library Miscellaneous Capital outlay Total expenditures - general government Poli~e department: Salaries and wages Payroll taxes Auto fuel and repairs Uniforms Office supplies and maintenance Telephone Repairs Equipment and supplies Insurance Training Court fees Capital outlay Total expenditures - police department Fire department: Vehicle and equipment: repairs Insurance Utilities Training Miscellaneous Capital outlay Tota] expenditures - fire department Street department: Street lights Street maintenance Capital outlay Tota] expenditures - street department Sanitation department Garbage collection Recreation department Park expenses 

1996 $ 6,425 2,298 1,951 _ 0 

EXHIBIT F-2 Page 2 of 3 

i~$ $ 234 4,150 983 Q 59,283 46,213 
43,265 3,523 11,188 2,930 3,888 1,041 1,129 819 4,267 345 3,504 

104,432 82,819 
4,852 12,541 1,063 85 3,471 __ 825 

2,192 12,745 976 427 876 935 22,837 18.151 
9,406 783 -- 18.015 8,867 2,805 0 28,204 11.672 
1,500 1.500 
-- 9.624 17,295 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 33 



TOWN OF MONTGOMERY. I,OTTTRYANA 
REVENUES: Taxes: Advalorem taxes Franchise taxes Total taxes 

CHANGES IN FUND RAT.ANC~ 

Intergovernmental Revenues Tobacco taxes Alcoholic beverage taxes Video poker 2% Fire insurance tax Total intergovernmental revenues Licenses and Permits Alcoholic beverage licenses Occupational licenses Total licenses and permits Fines and Forfeitures: Fines, bonds and court costs Miscellaneous: Donations Interest Fire department Other Mowing Contract Rural Development Grant Total miscellaneous Total revenues EXPENDITURES: General government: Salaries and wages Payroll taxes Per-diem Insurance Printing and postage Telephone Legal and accounting Office supplies and maintenance Dues and subscriptions Coroner fees 

EXHIBIT F-2 Page i of 3 

_ 1996 1995 $ 10,222 11.616 21,838 
3,488 2,271 9,069 2.865 

10,843 10.488 
3,491 1,226 8,796 5.523 17,691 19,034 

610 28,063 735 17,7~$ 28,673 18,533 
48,231 75,660 
985 95 5,612 2,925 5,434 -- 15.000 

0 0 490 1,870 0 __ Q 30.051 _ 2.360 146,484 136,918 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 32 



Cash and cash equivalents Receivables: Fra:achise taxes Tobacco taxes Alcoholic beverage taxes Video poker Ad valorem taxes Prepaid Expenses Total assets 
Liabilities 

~.~_N~L FQND ~y ~] . 1 qq~ Ah~D 19qB 
ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FLrND BALANCE 
Accounts payable Payroll taxes payable Total liabilities Fund Balance: Unreserved - undesignated Total liabilities and fund balance 

1996 $ 11,365 645 872 568 1,761 165 2,445 $ 17,821 
$ 10,551 1,045 

EXHIBIT F-I 

i~5 $ 13,777 2,559 872 40O 1,022 96 2,129 $ 20,849 
$ 6,925 1,363 11,596 8.288 

6,225 $ 17,821 12,561 20.849 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 31 



GENERAL FUND 
The general fund is used traditionally associated to account for resources with government which are not required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund 

30 



NOTE 9 
NOT~R T~ ~T~A~CT~L ~T~M~T~ ~CONTT~7~D JULY 3~, 1996 

continued) 
Sewer system contingency account 2.75% 8-26-96 $ 9.503 
Total 62.575 $189.766 

The Town of Montgomery had investments totaling $223,297 as of July 31, 1996. These investments consist of certificates of deposit as follows: 
Enterprise Funds Water and Gas Fund Bank of Montgomery: Water and gas system Water and gas meter account Colfax Banking Company: Water and gas system Water and gas system 

Interest Rate 
4.25% 4.25% 4.72% 4.62% 

Maturity Date 
9-09-96 12-19-96 1-03-97 10-05-96 
$ 52,396 41,248 102,276 27,977 

Amount 

$ 223.297 The certificates of deposit are stated at cost which approximates market value. Of the total of $413,063 deposited in demand and time deposits as of July 31, 1996, $200,000 was secured through federal depository insurance and $420,000 was secured by the pledge of securities owned by the depository bank. These securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. These secured deposits are considered uncollateralized under the provisions of GASB Statement 3; however, Louisiana Revised Statutes require the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within ten (i0) days of being notified by the Town that the pledging bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. The Town's deposits were fully collateralized as of July 31, 1996. NOTE i0 ~/~EOUITY Reservations of fund balances of governmental funds are created to either (I) satisfy legal covenants that require that a portion of the fund balance be segregated or (2) identify the portion of the fund balance that is not appropriable for future expenditures. Specific reservations of the fund balance accounts are summarized below. Debt gervice Reserved for debt service - The reserve for debt service was created to segregate a portion of fund balance for debt service, including both principal and interest payments, of the general obligation public improvement bonds dated November I, 1971. 
27 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
The for general fixed assets account group is used to account fixed assets or accounted for not used in proprietary fund operations in trust funds. 

61 



JULY BI . 199~ 
Enterprise Funds Combining balance sheets Combining statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings Cond~ining statement of cash flows Water and gas fund: Comparative balance sheets Comparative statements of revenues, expenses and[ changes in retained earnings Comparative statements of cash flows Sewez fund Comparative balance sheets Comparative statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings Comparative statements of cash flows General Fixed Assets Account Group Comparative statements of general fixed assets - by source Statement of changes in general fixed assets General Long-Term Debt Account Group Statement of general long-term debt OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION Schedule of per diem paid the Board of Aldermen Schedule of changes in assets restricted for revenue bond debt service SINGLE AUDIT SECTION Independent Auditor's Report on Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance Based on an Audit of General Purpose or Basic Financial State- ments Performed in Accordance with Government ~*~ Standar4s Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with the General Requirements Applicable to Federal Financial Assistance Programs Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Specific Requirements Applicable to Nonmajor Federal Financial Assistance Program Transactions Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Structure Based on an Audit of General Purpose or Basic Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 9overnme~ Audlh~na Stan~r~ Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Control Struzture Used in Administering Federal Financial Assistance Programs Management Letter 
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~HA~E~ TN RETAT~RD RAR~T~ ~ DRND~TRT~RV YEAR ENDED JK]LY ~J. 1996 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTAI,R FOR THE YEAR RNI]ED 

NET INCOME (LOSS DECREASE (INCREASE) IN RETAINED EARNINGS RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVICE NET CHANGE IN UNRESERVED RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR RETAINED EARNINGS - UNRESERVED - BEGII~ING OF YEAR (DEFICIT) RETAINED EARNINGS - UNRESERVED END OF YEAR (DEFICIT) 

EXHIBIT D PAGE 2 OF 2 

ENTERPRTRR 1996 (65,832 
0 (65,832 

1995 (5,469 
(7,181 

429.573 436.754 
~363,741 ~429.573 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 13 



COMPADATIVE ~TATEME~T~ OF CASH FI,OWE - PDOPDTETA~V ~IIhr~ TVPEq YEAW~ ENDED JIII,Y Z1 I 9qa AND I 9q~ INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CA~qM Ak~D CA~N EOI]TVAI.~NT~ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities Depreciation Changes in operating assets and liabilities: (Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (Increase) decrease in accrued interest receivable (Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses Increase (decrease) in accounts payable Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities Increase (decrease) in franchise agreement Increase (decrease) in customer deposits Net cash provided by operating activities CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Interfund financing from (to) other funds Operating transfers to other funds Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AhID RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Receipt of capital grants Payment for capital acquisition Principal payment sewer bonds Interest paid on sewer bonds Accrued interest payments - sewer bonds Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Payments for purchase of certificates of deposit Interest income Net cash flows NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN from investing activities CASH ~ CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year 

EXHIBIT E 

ENTErPRiSE 1996 $ (7,413) 199~ $ 35,367 
76,636 70.502 (1,212 218 591 2,527 (3 1,240 (2~13!$ 

3,570 (1,780) (341) (1,256) (132) 931 3,048 70,269 109,909 
(198 7,263 (46.668 
64,946) (39,405 
320,556 (328,868 (6,OOO (6,876 (174 

227,325 (273,254 (6,OOO (7,174 (176 
21,362) (59,279 
(23,282 
(10. 7Q// (26,116 
$160,634 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

(87,495 ~3. O~Q (74,49~ (63,270 258.020 $194,750 



TOWN OF HONTGOMERY. I.OTTT~IANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL RTATVMRNTE ~I!L~ 1. 19~ 
The financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board is the accepted standard - setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The following notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the Town's Financial Report. 
NOTE i FJn~nci~3 renortino entity The Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, is incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The Town operates under a mayor - board of aldermen form of government. The Towns major operations include public safety, fire protection, streets, sanitation, recreation and parks, utilities and general administrative services. Component UJ!i9~ Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining component units which should be considered part of a primary government :[or financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: i. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body and (a) The ability of the primary government to impose its will on that organization and/or (b) The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits or to impose specific financial burdens on the primary government. 2. Organizations for which the primary government does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the primary government 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (Town of Montgomery, Louisiana), (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and [c) other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationships with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Eased on the application of these criteria, the financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, consist only of the funds and account groups of the Town, since the Town has no oversight responsibility for any other governmental entity. Fun~ a ecollnt lnQ The accounts of the Town of Montgomery are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 15 



NOTE i 
MN~JTC~OMERY. I,OI;TRIANA PTNANCIAI, STATEMENT~ 

~T~M~I~V N~ ~TC~NTVTCANT ACCOI~NTINC~ POLICIES - CONTINqIED P~InM ~cc~un~ina - Continued expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. The individual funds account for the government resources allocated to them for the purpose of carrying on specific activities in accordance with laws, regulations, or other restrictions. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, into four generic fund types and two broad fund categories as follows: ~mvernmental Fund TyPes Governmental funds account for all or most of the Town of Montgomery's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general long-term obligations. General Fund 'The genera] fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. General tax revenues and other sources of revenue used to finance the fundamental operations of the Town are included in this fund. The fund is charged with all cost of operating the government for which a separate fund has not been established. l)ebt Servic~=_~liD~ Debt service funds are established for the purpose of accumulating resources for the payment of interest and principal on long-term general obligation debt other than ~ zhese payable from enterprise funds. aDi t~1 Pr~5ect Fl|~Ids Capital project funds are established to account for major capital expenditures not financed by enterprise funds, internal service funds or trust funds. 19vnnv~et~rv Vnnd Tv~es Proprietary funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary of useful to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. terorJ se Funds The enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the genera] public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or Ib) where the governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenue earned, expenses incurred, and~or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. The Town's enterprise funds are comprised of its water, gas and sewer operations. 
16 



NOTE 
~N~'V~ TO VTNAWCTAL gTATEMENTS ICONTINUED QULY_I].~ 

~IrMM~PV OP ~TC~T~TOANT ~CCOIINT]N(," POIJCIES - CONTINUED ~ ccount GrouPs ~ account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. a:~n~wn] ~~Yed ~me~tm a~n1~nt ~vonD This is not a fund but rather an account group that is used to account for general fixed assets acquired principally for general purposes and excludes fixed assets in the enterprise funds. c~en~ra] 1~ng-term debt account This is not: a fund but rather an account group that is used to account for the outstanding principal balances of general obligation bonds and other long-term debt not reported in the proprietary funds. The accounting and reporting treatment liabilities associated with a fund are applied to the fixed assets and long-term determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus. This means that only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of "available spendable resources". Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of "available spendable resources" during a period. Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, and are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. Public domain ("infrastructure,,) general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems, are not capitalized. NO depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at cost. Property, plant, and equipment acquired for proprietary funds is capitalized in the xespective funds to which it applies. The proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus, This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity is included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the enterprise funds is charged as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the enterprise fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight line method. 
17 



NOTE 1 

NOTE 2 

NOTV~ TO FTNAN~]AT, ~TATVMVNT~ (CONTINUED ~!ITL.y_ 31. I99][ 
Comn~rative data CONTINUED) 
Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Town's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. Certain amounts from prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform with current classifications. 
Total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "(Memorandum Only)" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
The Town of Montgomery levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its boundaries. The Grant Parish Tax Assessor assesses the property values and prepares the Town's property tax roll. The Town bills and collects its own property taxes. Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes levied on September or October are payable upon receipt of notice. All ad valorem tax revenues are recognized in compliance with NCGA Interpretation -3 and GASB Codification Section P70 (Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes) which states that such revenue is recorded when if: becomes measurable and available. Available means due, or past due and receivable within the current period and collected no longer than 60 days after the close of the current period. For the year ended July 31, 1996, taxes of assessed valuations totaling $864,359 and 

General corporate purposes Sewer system maintenance fund Sewer system revenue 

25.70 mills were levied on property with were dedicated as follows: 
11.62 8.08 6.00 

Total taxes levied were $22,214. Taxes receivable at July 31, 1996 consist of the following: Taxes receivable current roll 

mills mills mills 

Delinquent taxes are collected by the sale of the related property; therefore no allowance for uncollectible taxes is considered necessary. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL ~qTATF, MENT,q (CO~TI~I~D 31]'TN ]I I 996 
NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI~T ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED ndaet~ and hndsetarv acc~untJna - Continued I. The TOM] Clerk prepares a proposed budget, based on departmental group budget requests, and submits same to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 2. A summary of the proposed budget: is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. ~. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publication of the call for the hearing. 4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an appropriation ordinance or adoption zesolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 5. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function to anether or involving increases in expenditures resulting from zevenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year The Town's procedures with respect to its budget are designed to meet the requirements of applicable Louisiana Revised Statutes. The Town prepares budgets for its general fund, debt service funds, and capital projects funds on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. Cash and cash e~uiva]ent~ Consistent with GASB Statement 9, "Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities that use Proprietary Fund Accounting", the Town of Montgomery defines cash and cash equivalents as follows: Cash - includes not only currency on hand but also demand deposits with banks or other financial institutions and other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits in that the customer may deposit additional funds at any time and also effectively may withdraw funds at any time without prior notice or penalty. Cash equivalents - all short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of interest rates. Generally, only investments which, at the day of purchase, have a maturity date no longer than three months qualify under this definition. 
Investments are stated at lower of cost or market and consist of certificates of deposit. 
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anita] Prodecte F11nd 
Budq~L _~%u~l _ $ 0 320, 500 0 0 __ __2 
$ 0 320,556 0 0 

320.500 320.556 
0 0 0 0 0 0 7,800 321, 0~ 328,800 

0 0 0 0 0 0 7,812 __~i,056 328.868 
8,2;00) (8,312 

EXHIBIT C 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) . Buda~%__ Actual _ $ 0 56 0 0 Q 56 
$ 21,850 340,050 18,735 75,000 _ 2, ~O~ 

$ 21,838 338,247 28,673 48,231 30,051 458,135 467,040 

Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) 

8.905 
0 76,200 59,283 16,917 0 0 0 0 0 (12 (68 

79,650 ]8,20O ii,000 1,500 i0,000 7,800 _. 321.002 525,350 

104,432 22,837 28,204 1,500 9,624 7,812 j21,056 554,748 

(24,782 (4,637 (17,204 0 376 (12 (56 (29, 398 
12) (67,215) (87,708) {20,493 

8,~ ~ 8.312 12 - 68.50Q __81.572 15,072 
0 ____Q 0 0 1,085 _. 12,~61 (6,336 - 12,~6~ 6.22~ 

(7,421 o $ (7,42~ 
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TOWN OF MONTgOMErY. I,OIITRT~ 
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS, at cost: Buildings and ].and Improvements other than buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL, FIXED ASSETS: Gene]-al fund revenues Federal revenue sharing funds State revenue sharing funds Local government assistance funds State grant revenues Fire department revenues Contributions <?ota] investment in general fixed assets 

_ 1996 $ 95,689 43,454 326,983 466.126 

EXHIBIT J-i 

1995 $ 95,689 25,439 
439,7~ 
$ 196,614 41,479 8,335 8,762 18,000 156,475 10.060 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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BUILDINGS IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER THAN __~D BUILDINGS GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - beginning of year $ 95,689 $ 25,439 ADDITIONS: General Fund Revenues Police department Fire department Street department Total additions DEDUCTIONS: General Fund Revenues: General government Fire department Total deductions GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - end of year 

0 0 _____ Q 0 0 18.01~ 

~_QjTIPMENT $ 318,597 
7,561 825 0 

EXHIBIT J-2 

TOTAL 
$ 439,725 
7,561 825 18.01~ 0 18,015 8,386 26,401 

0 0 0 -- 2 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 
0 

~-~,68~ $ 43.45~ $ 326.983 ~ 466.12~ 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 63 



GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
The general long-term debt account group is used to account for unmatured principal amounts on general long- term debt expected to be financed from governmental type funds (except special assessment funds). Payment of maturing obligations, including interest, is accounted for in the debt service funds. 
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AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE RETIREMENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT Amount available in debt service funds for debt retirement 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT SEWER SYSTEM ~i-~_/_71 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT SEWERAGE DIST #i 11-1-71 

EXHIBIT K-I 

1996 1995 

6,862 6,862 $ 13,724 $ 12,150 Amount to be provided from: Ad valorem taxes ~,l~ 8.~R 16.276 I~,85Q Total available and to be provided $ 15,0OO 15,000 $ 30,00Q $ 32,0QQ GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT Bonds payable $ I~,0QQ 15.000 $ 30.000 $ 32.00Q Total general long- term debt 9 I~0~ .$ 15.00Q $ 30,00Q $ 32.0Q0 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 65 



 



MEMBERS Marion Harrison Paul L~ng Bernice Loupe Lillie Mae Simmons Tami Tyler Betty Washington 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS 14 14 5 14 4 13 

Supplementary schedule. Presented as additional analytical data 

SCHEDULE #I 
~OMPENSATION $ 940 940 320 940 245 5~5 4,250 
of 54 is 
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SEWER__FUND 
SCHEDULE #2 

YEAR ENDED J]JLY 31. 3996 
Cash and investments, August i, 1995 Cash receipts: Transfers from operating account Interest on investments Total cash receipts Total cash and investments available Cash disbursements: Transfer to unrestricted asset account Total cash disbursements Cash and investments, July 31, 1996 

~INKING $ 8,779 
11,786 ~ ~75 
RESERVE $15,613 
0 362 _ Ii,962 362 20,741 15.975 

_ 13,2~5 O - 13,256 Q 7.485 $15.975 

CONTINGENCY TQTAL $ 11,650 $ 36,042 
495 12,281 271 809 766 13.090 12,416 49,132 
0 13.256 0 13.256 

Supplementary schedule. Presented as additional analytical data 68 



NOTES TO PTNANCTAT, ETATEMENTR (CONTT~]ED ,TIIT,Y ~i. ]99~ 
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED s~era] ]ona-term debt accol~nt arouD - ContJn~ed Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental fund types are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. The two account groups are not "funds" measurement of financial position. They results of operations. ~amlm of aee~untina 

They are concerned only with the are not involved with measurement of 
:Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are :recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Ad valorem taxes are recorded as revenue when levied because they are considered to be both measurable and available even though a portion of the taxes are collected in subsequent years. Those revenues susceptible to accrual are ad valorem taxes, franchise taxes, interest revenue, intergovernmental revenues, and charges for services. Fines, permits, licenses, penalties and interest, and miscellaneous revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. Anticipated refunds of taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of )~evenue when they are measurable and their validity seems certain. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred except that principal and interest on general long-term debt is recognized when due. Purchase of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased, All proprietary funds are accounted for by using the accrual basis of accounting. [?heir revenues are recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid ( or any other types, such as capital lease transactions, sales of fixed assets, debt extinguishments, long-term debt proceeds, et cetera) are accounted for as other financing sources or uses. These other financing sources or uses are recognized at the time the underlying events occur. l~aet~ and b11df~6~ta~v acco1~t~n(~ Formal budgetary accounting is employed as a management control. Annual operating budgets are adopted each fiscal year and amended as required. The Town follows these procedures Jn establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statements: 
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FP.~,~K 5 H~N~~,. CPA LEWIS C HINES, CPA E MERLIN SOUYRES, CPA JAY H SHEFFIELD, CPA 
HINES, JACKSON ~ HINES CERT|F]ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P.O. BOX 2188 NATCHITOCHES. LOUISIANA 71457 TELEPHONE (318) 352-6458 FAX (318) 352.0404 
IkTDEPEh~DENT ADDITOR' S REPORT ON WE FIN~CIAL STATEMENTS 

The Konorable Tim Coolman, Mayor and Members of the Town Council Post Office Box 99 Montgomery, Louisiana 

ANEILLJACKSON, JR,CPA (Relired) 

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements and the combining and ~.ndividual fund and account group financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana, as of July 31, 1996, and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and ~overnment Auditin~ Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; public Law 98-502; the Single Audit Act of 1984; and the provisions of OMB Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments". Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manag~ement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Town of Montcromery, Louisiana, as of July 31, 1996, the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the Town of Montgomery as of July 31, 1996, and the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of the individual proprietary funds for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed as schedules in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of the Town of Montgomery, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account group financial statements and in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole. 


